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1 A No, sir.
2 Q You don't believe that she was going to stay
3 in the Bahamas?
. 4 A No. She told me otherwise.
& 3 Q You actually thought she was coming back to

6 her home in California and hoped that you all would get

7 married?

8 A Or at least work out our differences for our

5 daughter.

10 0 And raise your daughter?
11 A Yes, sir.
12 O And that was her home, California?
13 A Yes, sir.
3 £ 14 Q And you didn't for one minute believe that
} 15 she was going to stay and be a resident of the Bahamas
16 and exclude you from your daughter's life?
17 MR. RALE: Objection; no foundation.
18 MR. PIRTLE: I think it does have a
19 foundation.
20 THE COURT: Overruled.
21 THE WITNESS: Could you repeat the
22 question?

23 BY MR. PIRTLE:

24 o] Sure. T said you didn't for one minute

25 believe that she was going to permanently stay in the
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1 Bahamas and exclude you fgom your daughter's life?
2 A No, because she told me otherwise.
3 0 And you believed that to be her true
4 intentions, to come home?
] A Yes, sir, once we were —-—
6 Q And let's face it -- and I'm not going to
7 even dignify this drug use stuff. We've talked about
é{f? & it ad nauseam and I think the judge got a good

b,
9 impression.
10 THE COURT: You suggested California.

Eg' 11 Where does that come into play now?

h 12 MR. PIRTLE: I'm giving you what this

} 13 family should do which is get with him and sit
14 down and talk about where --
15 THE COURT: I got Stern, too.
16 MR. PIRTLE: Quite frankly, Mr. Stern may
17 be a problem; There could only be one father.
18 That is the bottom line.
13 MS. BARTH: Objection to this line of
20 guestioning.
21 _ MS. OPRI: Which reéuires a DNA test.
22 THE COURT: Houston, you've been good.
23 Stay with me.
24 We've gone through this exercise. We've
25 gone through the exercise. I'm not going to
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know who the true father is for this proceeding.

I'm not going to know it.

MS. OPRI:

Your Honor, under the statute of your state.

THE COURT:

in here,

MS. OPRI:

with any of the paternity actions.

You're entitled to know that,

I'm not going to.

You said you wouldn't hit him

him covered on that.

M5.

need is the testing of the baby and you have an

order from California that authorizes you to do

that.
MS. OPRI:
true.
THE COURT:
MS. OPRI:
MS. BROWN:
MS. OPRI:
THE COURT:

don't need echo.

HASS:

But I told Stern if he comes

We've got

You don't need Stern.

Mr. Rale is wrong,

Everyone sit.

You don't need Howard K. Stern.

We don't want Howard K. Stern.

I love clarity.

All you have to do is —--

I don't want to hear echo. T

Let's take it

your theory because I worked on that.

How do I order the Bahamas to allow me to

take the test?

MS.

HASS:

All you have to do is call.

that is

102

All you
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1 They will give you comity. They will give
2 deference to the California order if you give
3 deference to it.
4 You pick up the phone. You call the
5 authorities in the Bahamas. We send them the
6 California order and the latest order from
7 California --
8 THE COURT: And the Bahamas will do it
9 today?
10 MS. HASS5: Absolutely.
;” 11 MS. BARTH: Objection.
| 12 MS. HASS: We have the law.
g: : 13 THE COURT: Your objection is overruled.
. 14 Sit down. Sit down.
fE: 15 ' MS. BROWN: We have the case law. The
16 Bahamas is a part& to the Hague convention.
17 M5. HASS: 1In this state, you know under-
18 Lander versus Smith, that the only father that
19 is relevant is the biological father, the
20 punitive father rule was abolished in 2006.
21 MS. BROWN: May I approach with the law,
22 Your Honor? We have the law here.
23 THE COURT: Mr. Milstein, now I'm going to
24 have a neutral detached attorney who 1is only
25 here to represent the interest of the child.
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i MR. MILSTEIN: TI've been appointed to
2 represent the child, the child with regard to
3 the remains. What we're hearing today -- and it
E 4 should be one attorney per client, I believe --
i 5 what we're hearing today is they're asking this
6 Court, and I filed responses to their Motions,
7 to enforce a California judgment in the Bahamas.
8 . MS. HASS: An order.
| 9 MS. BROWN: That's not what we're asking.
:i- 10 MR. MILSTEIN: Excuse me, please.
.f 11 THE COURT: I don't want him interrupted.
| 12 He speaks with no interruption.
|
éf U 13 You can have a seat.
j 14 MR. MILSTEIN: Your Honor, they're
| 15 claiming as an order the time is not yet ripe
16 for an appeal for that order. They're asking
17 this Court to enforce a, in quotes, order or
18 judgment from California with regard to DNA
19 testing which requires that Dannielynn be
20 brought to the United States or a test be taken
) 21 in California -- excuse me —-- in the Bahamas.
| 22 I believe that's outside of your
23 jurisdiction. If they want to do that, I don't
24 understand the stop in Florida except to get to
25 the sunshine and they should be going from
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1 California --
2 THE COURT: And get a little drama.
2 3 MR. MILSTEIN: -- directly to the Bahamas
| 4 and if they need an enforcement and this comity,
5 which they're claiming, the Bahamian court,
6 which is a member of the Hague Convention on
7 this issue for child custody, should be the
8 proper court.
) 9 They're trying to create error in this
!
| 10 courtroom and it's wrong.
11 This child is not here. This child is
12 under the jurisdiction of the Bahamian
{

E, o 13 government. This child is here today through a
{{ﬂ 14 guardian ad litem to protect the interest of her
| 15 mother and her mother's remains and that's it
‘g‘ 16 : and we're muddying the waters and we're wasting

17 time.

18 THE COURT: I agree.

19 MS. OPRI: Mr. Milstein --

20 THE COURT: I'1l allow you -- any

21 objection, you'll put it in writing and put it

22 into the record.

23 MS. OPRI: 1It's very important to address
g ) 24 in two sentences.
! 23 THE COURT: Here is what I'm going to do.
k.
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1 I'm going to allow you, Caltifornia, you'll do
2 the speaking, one lawyer from that table is
3 going to speak. That's it. You two are very
. 4 fine, my Florida ones, but, California, you had
| ?; 5 to fly in. She wants to speak, let her speak.
6 M5. OPRI: Your Honor, it's very important
7 because we all come here under the provisc that
"5? 8 we're concerned about Dannielynn. So cutting to
f? 9 the chase, Mr. Milstein, black and white, he has
10 no personal interest in the child but he is
11 limiting his thought process.
12 You have the jurisdiction over Mr. Stern
13 regarding the burial intent. You have the
14 jurisdiction to send a guardian with a test down
15 to the Bazhamas to take the test. You say you
16 don't want to. You say there's error. It is
17 not the way it is.
18 If Mr. Milstein stands before you and says
19 pay credence and adhere to my code section, he
20 is required under his own statute to make sure
21 the biological father is determined for purposes
22 of this hearing and that it's easy for vyou to
23 direct Mr. Milstein to take a lab to the Bahamas
24 to test Dannielynn.
23 There is no jurisdictional interference
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1 with the Bahamas on that and Mr. Stern, for lack
i 2 of any other argument, Mr. Stern, you know what,
3 he wants the body, he wants to follow Florida
4 law in that determination, he should be required
i ?? 5 to adhere to your statute regarding the intent
6 of Anna Nicole.
7 And, Your Honor, you say you're
8 courageous, you're not afraid to make decisions,
9 I am asking you, I am telling you, you have a
10 responsibility to adhere to your own laws and
; 11 he's here and that's why we wanted him here.
3 12 THE COURT: I appreciate it. Let's have a
é 13 seat. There is no response necessary.
| 14 The Court is not anocinted king here. This
| 15 Court was appointed in '89 as a circuit judge.
16 It's way, way beyond the Court's juriédiction.
17 T appreciate your argument. Tt's logical
18 but there's just too many legal barriers to
19 , agree with your position. But we differ. We
29 differ. We differ.
21 ' I just don't think the Court has that kind
22 of power. The Court agrees with Milstein. It
23 sounds simple.
24 MS. OPRI: Can you let us brief you?
25 MS. BROWN: Your Honor, we have the case
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1 law.

2 THE COURT: I briefed myself already on

3 this issue because I knew you were coming out

4 with it.

5 I'm not going to be blindsided and not

& that you did, but I knew why you were sitting

7 here and I knew you would be asking me this. T
g figured you'd ask me later oen in fhe afternoon.
9 Be that as it may, it's the Court's

10 interpretation of the law that we're not going
11 to head that route. We're not going to head

12 that route.

13 I don’t believe I have jurisdiction to do
14 that. You're a family judge who wears thaf hat
15 in California or Florida may have that. That's

; 16 what you can argue.
| 17 MS. OPRI: We made the order which we

18 requested domestification --

19 M5. HASS: You're wearing that hat.
20 MS. BARTH: You vacated that order?

. 21 | THE CQOURT: Yes.
3 22 MS. OPRI: There is another order.

23 THE COURT: But I have a candle burning
24 and the issue you just threw upen this Court is
25 just way too much for us to handle in the
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1 timeframe we have.
2 . There is no more argument. The Court has
3 ruled and the record speaks for why I ruled.
4 MS. HASS: Are you deferring to the family
5 court on that issue?
6 TEE COURT: We're going to discuss that
7 tomorrow.
8 MS. OPRI: We need it as part of this
2 action, Your Honor. We have a pending motion
10 before you which is‘required on a ruling before
- 11 you can make this ruling.
‘L' 12 THE COURT: We're going to have rulings.
§§< - 13 MS. BROWN: If you're deferring.
, 14 THE COURT: I don't want to hear anymore
| 15 from that corner. 1I'm done.
16 7 MS. OPRI: Can we request that you --
17 THE COURT: I just spoke. We've heard.
18 Later on, when we take a break and we'll come
19 back and you can phrase it. 1'1l1 give you a
20 chance, but I have to move on. I just have to
21 keep moving.
22 7 Houston, Texas, you may proceed.
23 MR. PIRTLE: Thank you very much, Your
24 Honor.
25 To the extent -- and I know you're not
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ordering any tests -- and I don't want to go
into that. See the trouble we cause when we
start getting along. But I do think this is an
important thing as it goes to the credibility of
the witness.

BY MR. PIRTLE::

Q Larry, are you willing to take any test, do
anything to establish that you're Dannielynn's father?

THE COURT: We're not going to have drama
here.

MS. BARTH: Objection for the record.

THE COURT: I know, everyone wants to get
their shot in.

MR. PIRTLE: TI'll withdraw. Tet's go back
to what T was talking about, the various things
that we would need to talk about.

We've talked about Camelot and we talked
about - out there and cost.

THE COURT: Let the parties know what
Camelot is.

BY MR. PIRTILE::

Q Camelot being the Utopian Court or the
fantasy. I think of the Kennedys when I hear Camelot.

That's me.

We also, I think, sat around and talked that
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:? 1 although you live in Califorﬁia now, you've got a whole lot
i 2 of family I understand in Kentucky who would probably want
;éf 3 to see Anna?
QE 4 A Excuse me?
% E% 5 Q Who would probably want to see Anna, where
6 she was buried?
7 A Yes.
8 Q And then you've got folks in Texas?
9 A No, not_in Texas.
{ ?€ e - Q Dannielynn's got folks in Texas?
% [ 11 - A Yes. Yes.
i 12 Q And it would be a consideration as to if
; 13 we're going to go outside of like, say, out of Texas
. 14 for this burial -- and I'm just hypothetically talking
E 13 now -- whether or not family members could get to these
16 gravesites because the whole family is not made of
é ? 17 money? In order to see --
18 THE COURT: We're on repeabt. You're done.
i f 19 Thank you. Thanks a lot. You were good. You
20 were distinct and succinct.
. 21 Next.
. 22 MS. BARTH: Your Honor, my next witness
23 would be —-
24 THE COURT: No. You have five minutes
25 with your client.

LR
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1 MS. OPRI: Your Honor, this is nor fair to
2 me that T have five minutes.
3 THE COURT: 1I'11 give you a little bit
4 more time.
5 M5. OPRI: Can we do it after the lunch
6 break?
7 THE COURT: No. Keep going.
8 CROSS EXAMINATION
9 BY MS. OPRI::
;é. 10 0 Finally, Larry, T get to ask you a few
t;i 11 guestions.
i 12 Are you the biological father of Dannielynn?
| ' 13 A Yes.
e 14 MS. BARTH: Objection.
? 15 THE COURT: T like your style. I like
16 your style. I think you speak beautifully. You
. 17 conduct yourself well, but T don't want inflames
i 18 here. I don't -have a jury trial. You're trying
19 a case in front of me, a good old southern boy.
20 I'm teasing you. .
| 21 | You can do it outside my room. In my
: 22 courtroom, I just want to hear the facts.
23 M5. OPRI: As concerns the burial,
24 correct?
25 THE COURT: If you're going to inflame
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E 1 him, it's going to get everyone moving like
éié 2 steam.
é 3 ' MS. OPRI: I want one clarification based
g 4 on what you said.
: S Are you basically telling me you don't
6 want to hear anything on the paternity order out
7 of California; is thal correct?
8 THE COURT: My friend --
% :E E MS. BARTH: Objection. We've --
éi} 10 THE COURT: We've gone down this road.
i i1 MS. BARTH: Like about a hundred times.
1
12 THE COURT: Ask him some guestions.
13 M5. OPRI: I just want to clarify.
14 THE COURT: I'm not here to answer
15 questions. You're here to ask questions.
16 MR. MILSTEIN: I have an objection with
17 regard to any issues dealing with the DNA
18 testing of Dannielynn outside of the Bahamas.
15 TRE COURT: Your objection is sustained.
20 M5. BARTH: Same objection.
i 21 MS. OPRI: Which means just to clérify -
22 THE COURT: You can figure out what it
23 means.
24 MS. OPRI: 1TIf you're deferring, I just
25 want to know so I can put that on the record.
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1 You're deferriné any ruling as --

2 THE COURT: The record speaks for itself.

3 ['ve been here too long to fall into a trap and
ﬁ 4 I don't mean yéu're setting me up for a trap.
5 MS. OPRI: I am, but that's besides the

6 . point.

7 THE COURT: When a lawyer asks a judge to

8 answer why.

9 MS5. OPRI: I want you to defer so we can

10 go to the family law judge down the hall and get

11 a domestication of paternity action. I've said

12 it. I'm candid, one New Yorker to another. I'm
fiﬁ L 13 entitled for ybu to make a determination so I

14 can take action.

15 THE COURT: I'm a Floridian. I'm here

16 more than half my life. My little babies are
é,é 17 born here.

18 MS. OPRI: Can you allow us to go down the

19 hall to the family law court to get our

20 paternity action in California domestification?

21 THE COURT: I want you to ask this fellow

22 guestions.

23 BY MS. OPRI::

24 0 Did you file a lawsuit in the Bahamas

25 challenging the authenticity of the presumed father
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1 status and Birth Certifiéate of Howard K. Stern?
2 MR. RALE: Objection; relevancy.
3 MR. MILSTEIN: Asked and answered.
i 4 THE COURT: I'll give five minutes of
: 5 these questions. You guys just relax. Make
6 believe you're having a cup of tea.
_ 7 BY MS. OPRI::
;'Tg 8 0 Is this the action?
b g MS. BARTH: Can we see a copy of that?
% 10 M3. OPRI: T don't have a copy. Tt just
g ! 11 got faxed. I'll make copies for you. Mr. Rale
1
'i; 12 should have a copy.
;i: 13 THE COURT: Talk to me, guys. Always talk
:{i 14 to me.
. 15 M5. OPRI: I'1ll have copies.
16 THE WITNESS: This does look —-
- 17 MS. OPRI: Held onto that. I'd like to
f 18 mark that as --
19 THE COURT: She'll mark it.  Thank you.
20 M5. BARTH: I'm going to object to the
) 21 relevancy and its admissibility.
i 22 THE COURT: Objection so noted.
23 ' M5. OPRI: 1TIt's a standing, that's what it
24 is. Proper for —--
25 THE COURT: Talk to me.
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1 MS. OPRI: Proper for Mr. Stern standing -
; 2 to even be sitting in that chair in this
5 3 courtroom.
{5 4 THE COURT: Listen to me. You're good.
: 2 You've been so good. You set a nice tone at the
6 beginning.
7 California, listen to me. California,
g;i 8 remember the song California dreaming?
ig%; 9 MS. OPRI: I always consider myself a New
10 Yorker.
| 11 THE COURT: I want peace on earth here. I
i; 12 don't want you to cloud me up.
: : 13 MS. OPRI: I'm not trying to, Your Honor.
ff 14 THE COURT: I'm serious. You want to
| 15 prevail with your positions. I'm the ruler.
1e You're going to have to be following my
. 17 instructions. Don’'t let my smile -- know the
j d 18 inside is tough.
13 MR. MILSTEIN: 1I'd like to except for the
20 record that you've already ruled on the standing
5 21 of Mr. Stern previously and any issues regarding
{{ 22 that, so we don't need to muddy the water again
: 23 today.
24 THE COURT: Don't test me anymore. Don't
25 test me. I've been tested by the best so don't
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; i test me.
‘?ﬁ | 2 MS. OPRI: I'm not, Your Honor.
3 THE COURT: So don't test me.
4 ME. OPRI: I'm not.
3 THE COURT: I can fight a ten round fight
6 so don't test me.
7 BY MS. OPRI:
ﬁf; 8 Q They introduced an exhibit where you had an
Vi
9 agreement not to communicate with the media, correct?
10 A A Yes.
;% 11 o) And you've already testified in detail about
;E 12 the basis by which you were forced to sign it.
i%; "  13 Did Howard K. Stern have anything to do with
; 14 getting you to sign this agreement?
; 15 A He stood over top of me until I signed it and

16 if I didn't sign it, .they told me that I had to get out

17 of the house.

18 THE COURT: Tt's been asked and answered,
19 hasn't it?

20 ' MS. BARTH: Yes, Your Honor.

21 THE COURT: Give me fresh material.

22 MS. OPRI: I am.

23 THE COURT: I haven't missed a word here,
24 you know that.

25 MS. OPRI: Your Honor, you've allowed me.
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: 1 THE COURT: 1I'11 allow you. I like it
2 when you ask it that waf-
r 3 M5. OPRI: 1I'm really a very nice person,
| 4 Your Honor. Under different circumstances, we'd
5 5 have a glass of wine together.
6 THE COURT: We would have had tea.
7 You're all right. You have a standing
8 objection. Have a seat.
2 - MS. BARTH: I just wanted to tell the
10 Court and I apologize but this Houston Police
11 Cfficer that I kept over --
12 THE COURT: He's going to have to wait.
_é: 13 what am I going to do?
14 MS. BARTH: I want everyone to know that
15 he's leaving because he has to at this point.
16 THE CCURT: He is?
17 MS. BARTH: He has to leave at one. He
18 already has his plane.
13 THE COURT: We're going to get him in for
20 a minute.
21 MS. BARTH: We only need two minutes.
22 THE COURT: She needs another minute with
23 her client.
24 BY MS. OPRI::
23 0 Did you have independent legal counsel when

BOSS CERTIFIED REALTIME REPORTING, INC. (954) 467-6867
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| 1 you entered into this agreement?
2 A No, ma'am, and it was —-- can I expand on
3 that?
4 Q I'd say, yes.
5 THE COURT: No.
6 MS. OPRI: The judge says, no.
7 THE COURT: Keep moving.
: 8  BY MS. OPRI:
9 o] In the course and scope of your employment,
10 you own photographs that you take, correct?
11 A Yes, 1 do.
12 Q So Howard K. Stern and ZAnna have no
f 13 determination or legal control over what you do with
t 14 your own photographs, correct?
; 15 A Yes, and that's the conflict in the contract.
16 MS. BARTH: This is Direct. She's
fif, 17 leading.
! 18 THE COURT: 1I'm going to give her some
19 leeway. I'm going to give her a few minutes.
20 BY MS. OPRI::
21 Q In terms of communication with the media,
22 sir, you believe you're the father of Dannielynn?
23 A Yes, and that's why this is my story, not
24 just hers.
25 0 Thank you. That was the purpose. Moving on.
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| i MS. OPRT: You; Honor, I do want to say to
i; 2 the Court I had probably forty minutes of

3 questions. Thank you to Judge Seidlin, Your
4 Honor, I now have thirty seconds.

5 THE COURT: I covered the waterfront.
6 MS. OPRI: You covered the waterfront.

. 7 They put that to song.

t;f 8 THE COURT: What song is this?

k; 8 MS. OPRI: I cover the waterfront. 1 have
10 an agent for music, too.
i1 THE CQOURT: Who sings that?
12 MS. OPRI: Who knows. That's from the

.il o . 13 1950's. I want to really get serious now.
14 THE COURT: We are serious. We're
15 serious.
16 BY MS. OPRI:
17 0 This is a somber and sombering event. The
18 bottom line is you do have a standing order for
19 paternity, meaning you have agreed to submit your DNA,
20 correct?

5 21 A Correct.

? 22 THE COURT: All right. We're done.
23 BY MS. OPRI:
24 ] I'm done with that. Now I want to get into
25 the relationship.
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1 Was Anna Nicole Smith the love of your lifev?
Z A Do T have to answer that?
3 THE COURT: This has all been asked and
4 answered already.
5 BY MS. OPRI::
6 Q If you don't want to answer that, I respect
7 that.
8 A T don't want to answer that.
9 THE COURT: Now you can begin standing
10 when it becomes applicable. Just stand.
E 11 MS. BARTH: Just stay up?
i 12 THE COURT: Yes, because we're about to
'Ef 13 take the hoock.
‘ 14 MS. OPRI: Your Honor --
? 15 TEE COURT: Yes, what else? BAsk s
16 question.
17 MS. OPRI: You're not being fair to me.
18 THE COURT: You're asking questions that
19 have been asked and answered.
20 BY MS. OPRI:
: 21 0 Was Anna, did she communicate with you that
% 22 she was leaving the Bahamas and coming heome to
23 California eventually?
24 MS. BARTH: Oﬁjection; asked and answered.
25 THE COURT: Asked and answered.
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1 BY MS. OPRI::
2 0 What did she tell you?
o 3 THE COURT: Sustained.
4 THE WITNESS: Do I answer that?
5 THE COURT: No.
& MS. OPRI: That was not covered, Your
7 ' Honor.
f 8 ' THE COURT: Asked and answered, sustained.
:f 9 You're going to get your time, you know
10 that, but not in this -juncture.
11 MS. OPRI: It's all right.
12 THE COURT: You know you're going to get
% é: o 13 your time.
14 MS. OPRI: You did cover all of the
15 guestions. 1 just wanted to do some wrap-up.
i6 THE COURT: No wrap-up. I got to move.
17 wrap up another day another day, another place.
18 We're done. Bring in that officer.
19 MS. BARTH: Thank you.
20 MS. OPRI: Your Honor?
21 THE COURT: You haven't given me one
22 question that's admissible.
23 MS. OPRI: But let me just gc through my
24 notes.
: 25 THE COURT: Do it later. You can call
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" 1 your client back. Have a seat.
;ﬁ 2 ‘MS. OPRI: Thank you, Your Honor. And
ﬁ?% 3 that time may never come.
4 THE COURT: Now, you're going to begin to
ﬁ ?% > call your witnesses and you don't have any
6 additional witnesses?
7 MR. PIRTLE: Yes, we do.
8 THE COURT: You have no additional
2 witnesses?
10 MR. PIRTLE: Yes, we do.
11 _ THE COURT: You do?
12 R, PIRTLE: Yes, we do.
é: 13 THE COURT: How many witnesses do you
14 have.
15 MR. PIRTLE: Two.
16 THE COURT: And who are they?
17 MR. PIRTLE: We got Ford Shelley.
18 THE COURT: Who's he?
19 MR. PIRTLE: He's the person who owns the
20 house that Mr. Stern claims to own in the
éf 21 Bahamas.
| 22 THE COURT: Who is the second witness?
23 + MR. PIRTLE: The second witness? Can I
24 confer with my counsel?
25 THE COURT: Of course.

BOSS CERTIFIED REALTIME REPORTING, INC. (954) 467-6867



